1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS PROTEST HEARING ON PROPOSED REFUSE RATES 2013 REFUSE RATE APPLICATION CITY HALL 1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 416 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 Friday, June 14, 2013	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Friday, June 14, 2013 P R O C E E D I N G S DIRECTOR NURU: Good afternoon. We will get started. My name is Mohammed Nuru and I am the Director of Public Works for the City and County of San Francisco. Today's hearing is to consider protests to the rate application filed by Recology companies pursuant to Article 13D of the California Constitution, commonly
11 12 13 14		11 12 13 14	referred to as Proposition 218. Under Proposition 218, before the City may impose or increase a property-related charge, such as residential refuse rates, the City must mail written notice to all the
15 16 17 18		15 16 17 18	ratepayers and hold a public hearing. At the hearing, the City must consider all protests against the rates. If more than half the ratepayers submit written protests by the close of the hearing, then the City shall not
19 20 21 22		19 20 21 22	approve the rates. On April 26th of this year, 2013, the Department of Public Works adopted guidelines for this
23 24 25	REPORTED BY: FREDDIE REPPOND FREDDIE REPPOND, STENOGRAPHIC REPORTER (415) 469-8867	23 24 25	process as the DPW order No. 181,253. Copies of that order are available on the side table right over there. The first thing I'm going to do is to ask someone from the companies to confirm the content and
			Page 3
		1	
1 2	FOR DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: Mohammed Nuru, Director	1 2	the mailing of the notices. Is someone from the company ready to do so?
	Mohammed Nuru, Director Douglas Legg Nathan Rodis City Hall, Room 348 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4645	2 3 4 5	ready to do so? MR. BAKER: Good afternoon, Mr. Nuru. My name is Mike Baker. I'm the attorney for the applicants, the Recology companies.
2 3 4	Mohammed Nuru, Director Douglas Legg Nathan Rodis City Hall, Room 348 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 (415) 554-6920 FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT: Robert Haley 11 Grove Street	2 3 4	ready to do so? MR. BAKER: Good afternoon, Mr. Nuru. My name is Mike Baker. I'm the attorney for the applicants, the Recology companies. And I want to confirm that the companies took charge of the mailing of the notices of this hearing to those people in San Francisco who were entitled to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Mohammed Nuru, Director Douglas Legg Nathan Rodis City Hall, Room 348 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 (415) 554-6920 FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT: Robert Haley 11 Grove Street San Francisco, CA 94102 FOR OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY: Thomas Owen, Deputy City Attorney	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ready to do so? MR. BAKER: Good afternoon, Mr. Nuru. My name is Mike Baker. I'm the attorney for the applicants, the Recology companies. And I want to confirm that the companies took charge of the mailing of the notices of this hearing to those people in San Francisco who were entitled to notice, which were all property owners in the City and all residential customers in the City. There were 155,056 notices were sent out on April 29th, 2013.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Mohammed Nuru, Director Douglas Legg Nathan Rodis City Hall, Room 348 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 (415) 554-6920 FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT: Robert Haley 11 Grove Street San Francisco, CA 94102 FOR OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY: Thomas Owen, Deputy City Attorney City Hall, Room 234 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4682 FOR THE COMPANY: Michael J. Baker, Esq. ARNOLD & PORTER	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ready to do so? MR. BAKER: Good afternoon, Mr. Nuru. My name is Mike Baker. I'm the attorney for the applicants, the Recology companies. And I want to confirm that the companies took charge of the mailing of the notices of this hearing to those people in San Francisco who were entitled to notice, which were all property owners in the City and all residential customers in the City. There were 155,056 notices were sent out on April 29th, 2013. I don't know whether you want to have a copy of the notice put into the record. I imagine you have it already, don't you, Mr. Owen? So there's no need for me to put a copy of the notice in. And you also have a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Mohammed Nuru, Director Douglas Legg Nathan Rodis City Hall, Room 348 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 (415) 554-6920 FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT: Robert Haley 11 Grove Street San Francisco, CA 94102 FOR OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY: Thomas Owen, Deputy City Attorney City Hall, Room 234 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4682 FOR THE COMPANY: Michael J. Baker, Esq. ARNOLD & PORTER Three Embarcadero Center, 7th Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-4024 (415)471-3143 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: Marvin Rous Mary Burns	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ready to do so? MR. BAKER: Good afternoon, Mr. Nuru. My name is Mike Baker. I'm the attorney for the applicants, the Recology companies. And I want to confirm that the companies took charge of the mailing of the notices of this hearing to those people in San Francisco who were entitled to notice, which were all property owners in the City and all residential customers in the City. There were 155,056 notices were sent out on April 29th, 2013. I don't know whether you want to have a copy of the notice put into the record. I imagine you have it already, don't you, Mr. Owen? So there's no need for me to put a copy of the notice in. And you also have a copy of a declaration signed by Paul F. Giusti, who is a company official, attesting to the mailing and the number and on the date I just indicated.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Mohammed Nuru, Director Douglas Legg Nathan Rodis City Hall, Room 348 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 (415) 554-6920 FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT: Robert Haley 11 Grove Street San Francisco, CA 94102 FOR OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY: Thomas Owen, Deputy City Attorney City Hall, Room 234 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4682 FOR THE COMPANY: Michael J. Baker, Esq. ARNOLD & PORTER Three Embarcadero Center, 7th Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-4024 (415)471-3143 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: Marvin Rous Mary Burns Josephine Zhao Martha Hubbard Irene Creps Courtney Clarkson Valerie Ng	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ready to do so? MR. BAKER: Good afternoon, Mr. Nuru. My name is Mike Baker. I'm the attorney for the applicants, the Recology companies. And I want to confirm that the companies took charge of the mailing of the notices of this hearing to those people in San Francisco who were entitled to notice, which were all property owners in the City and all residential customers in the City. There were 155,056 notices were sent out on April 29th, 2013. I don't know whether you want to have a copy of the notice put into the record. I imagine you have it already, don't you, Mr. Owen? So there's no need for me to put a copy of the notice in. And you also have a copy of a declaration signed by Paul F. Giusti, who is a company official, attesting to the mailing and the number and on the date I just indicated. MR. OWEN: Mr. Baker, do you have a copy of that declaration? MR. BAKER: I do. Would you like me to present it?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Mohammed Nuru, Director Douglas Legg Nathan Rodis City Hall, Room 348 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4645 (415) 554-6920 FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT: Robert Haley 11 Grove Street San Francisco, CA 94102 FOR OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY: Thomas Owen, Deputy City Attorney City Hall, Room 234 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4682 FOR THE COMPANY: Michael J. Baker, Esq. ARNOLD & PORTER Three Embarcadero Center, 7th Floor San Francisco, CA 94111-4024 (415)471-3143 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: Marvin Rous Mary Burns Josephine Zhao Martha Hubbard Irene Creps Courtney Clarkson	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ready to do so? MR. BAKER: Good afternoon, Mr. Nuru. My name is Mike Baker. I'm the attorney for the applicants, the Recology companies. And I want to confirm that the companies took charge of the mailing of the notices of this hearing to those people in San Francisco who were entitled to notice, which were all property owners in the City and all residential customers in the City. There were 155,056 notices were sent out on April 29th, 2013. I don't know whether you want to have a copy of the notice put into the record. I imagine you have it already, don't you, Mr. Owen? So there's no need for me to put a copy of the notice in. And you also have a copy of a declaration signed by Paul F. Giusti, who is a company official, attesting to the mailing and the number and on the date I just indicated. MR. OWEN: Mr. Baker, do you have a copy of that declaration? MR. BAKER: I do. Would you like me to

1 (Pages 1 to 4)

1 MR. OVEN: Just submit if of the record. owns property that actually read this inclice. Lock at the form on this. Most of two they they store that actually read this threw it right in the gatages. No body 3 the form on this. Most of two they 213, out a thin they actually read this threw it right in the gatages. No body 4 the form on this. Most of two the average homeowner. So that's use thing it more ask the last four years have 5 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 6 MR. OVEN: Thank you. 7 I will now ask thr. Logg if he will please 8 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manger of the application. 7 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manger of the application. 7 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manger of the application. 7 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manger of the application. 7 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manger of the application. 7 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manger of the application. 8 DEW took the following steps with respect to the average homeowner. So that's unconscionable. 9 Works took to pollowing steps with respect to to submit to the nector of the record of the refuse rate was portable. 9 Works took to pollowing steps with respect to submit the data analyzing the portex rights listand and oopico the nonce. 1<					
 the record it's dated June 11th, 2013, by Paul F. Glussi, attesting that the Prog 218 notice of this hearing on this date, June 11th, 2013, by Paul F. Glussi, attesting that the Prog 218 notice of this hearing on this date, June 11th, 2013, by Paul F. Glussi, attesting that the Prog 218 notice of this deacribe what additional steps the Department of Public Works took to publicize the notice of this hearing and the protest procedures. MR. EKGE: The Douglas Legg, manager of finance, budget and performance at the Department of Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing the record the return of the variage the method of aciduation so it will get even to exposed on DPW Works the following steps with respect to the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The to submit for the record the return 218 hearing. The to submit for the record of the return 218 hearing. The protest rytic staff and acidate and copies of the notice as posted on DPW Web Web site in three languages. The variage variage of the record of the return 218 hearing. The to submit for the record of the return 218 hearing. The to submit for the record of the return 218 hearing. The return of the record of the return 218 hearing. The return work for them. We should be getting a rate reduction. They're making momey of of us. It's a more the record of the return 218 hearing. The return 118 hearing. The to submit to the the record of the return 218 hearing. The return 118 hearing. The return 11	1	MR. OWEN: Just submit it for the record.	1		
4 Gusti, attesting that the Prop 218 notice of this read it. It's insufficient notice, a Fourth Amendment 5 hearing on this date, June 14h, 2013, was mailed on April 22m, 2013, to 156, 066 addresses in San Francisco. 7 MR, OWEN: Thank you. The read it. It's insufficient notice, a Fourth Amendment 9 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. The read it. It's insufficient notice, a Fourth Amendment 11 describe what additional steps the Department of Public 12 Works took to publice Legg it he will please 13 the protest procedures. 14 the protest procedures. 15 protest procedures. 16 Public Works: and have been the lead staff analyzing 17 the notice of todays Proposition 216 heads are ascreenshot 18 There and protest gints staffs with respect to 19 the onice of todays Proposition 216 head staff analyzing 10 the onice of todays Proposition 216 head staff analyzing 11 the onice of todays Proposition 216 head staff analyzing 12 the onice of todays Proposition 216 head staff analyzing 14 the onice of todays Proposition 216 head staff analyzing 15 thead applicabanit. 16					
 hearing on this date, June 14th, 2013, was mailed on April 29th, 2013, to 155,056 addresses in San Francisco. MR. BAKER: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. I will now ask Mr. Legg if the vill please describe what additional steps the Department of Public works; and have been the lad staff analyzing The other thing is I'm a senior. I retired on disability. I can't work. My Social Security disability. I can't work and the ast our years have been a little over one percent. Area percent. and three percent in area percent in area percent. and three percent in area percent in arease. It's unconscionable. The other thing is I'm a senior. I retired on disability. I can't work if or them so that they can making money. If do their work for them so that they can make money. I have a screenshot of the refuse rate web page to to submit for the record of the refuse rate web page to to submit for the record of the refuse rate and there proves inght is lated and copies of the note in three languages. We also created a link from the record of thet, of the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the heading modules. DIRECTOR NURL: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURL: Thank you. So while we count this bine? Mue have already received an anwer or within protest that the audit the spress of the second in the audicence hear assol. DIRECTOR NURL: Thank you. So while we count this bine? Mue have already received an anything to speake in the audione the percent areased.) DIRECTOR NURL: Thank you. So while we count the record of hands were neareased.) DIRECTOR NURL: Thank you. So while we count for the record of hands were	3	-			
6 April 20th, 2013, to 155, 056 addresses in San Francisco. It's really not fair. Who in the world knows what Prop 218 is? Not the average homeowner. So that's just one thing. 7 MR. BAKER: Thank you. main mass in the Legg it he will please distribution of the world knows. 9 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. main mass in the Legg it he will please distribute. Legg it he will please distribute in the portest proceedures. 14 Works took to publicize the notice of the head spreaming. The notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages. make money. I have no problem more more took of the will have pay 21.5 percent more more took of the refuser atte. Web page with the protest inghts listed and copies of the notice distribute in three languages. Means of the moles of the days protest the head so readed all first from the average homeowner. So that's what you do. You don't do this off the backs of your customers. 1 I have a screamshot of that, of the Ratepager Advocate's more protest. So have average homeowner. So that's what you do. You don't do this off the backs of your customers. 2 Page 7 1 I have a screamshot of that, of the Ratepager Advocate's more you por this? They're going to pass it on the nama set and the form the save distribute advocate's more the teanants going to be asked for a mony of pay for t	4			read it. It's insufficient notice, a Fourth Amendment	
 MR. CWEN: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Thave a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's you derive a written protest is oblig is a law to grade a law the or a law the or an and raise morey. I have no problem with oblig is built to the screen a law to other work of the most of you customers. Thave a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's guidelines on DPW's Website to the heading notes. Thave a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's guidelines on DPW's Work is and have a written protest fights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the rate of have on problem with doing to grade the protest guidelines on DPW's Website to the heading notes. And those guidelines on DPW's Website to the heading notes. Thave a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's guidelines on DPW's Website to the earling. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. And the record, Thank you. And the record, Thank you. And the record number of writting protest that the our mere for hands were a copies of these public comment. So that meens I will now take public comment. So that meens I will now take public comment. So that meens I will now take public comment. So that meens I will now take public comment. Wenk you. And the record, Thank you. Late proceed with the first speaker. Do I haves speaker. Do I haves packer. Coling and the monopoly. The indepayer advocate's math and the first tigne bas to the first speaker. Do I haves speaker. Do I haves speaker. Do I haves and the sourt protes the souther on the out meenshow the souther on the couther poterement. So that meens I will now take public comment.					
a MR. BAKE R: Thank you a just one thing. just one thing. a DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. iiii will now as K. Nr. Legg (1 he will please 11 describe what additional steps the Department of the protest proceedures. The other thing is I'm a senior. I retired on 12 been alittle over one percent, zero per				-	
9 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. I will now ask Mr. Legg I he will please 9 The other thing is I'm a senior. I retired on 10 disability. I cart work. My Social Security 0 11 cost-ol-living increases in the last tour years have 12 Works took to publicize the notice of this hearing and 14 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manager of 15 finance, budget and performance at the Department of 19 Public Works; and have been the lead staft analyzing 11 DPW took the following steps with respect to 12 notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages, 13 protest procedures 14 the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The 15 notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages. 14 the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The 15 make mosey. I have a nor problem with holing II. But I 16 ont time i farguages. We also created a link from the 17 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 18 protest sto have ongics of those 19 divisition of hands were raised.) 10 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 11 Page 7 11 have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 12 home page. And, finally, we	7	MR. OWEN: Thank you.		what Prop 218 is? Not the average homeowner. So that's	
1 I will now ask Mr. Legg if he will please 1 disability. I can't work. My Social Security 1 describe what additional steps the Department of Public 1 disability. I can't work. My Social Security 1 describe what additional steps the Department of finance, budget and performance at the Department of finance, budget and performance at the Department of Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing 1 cot-hange the method of calculation so it will get even to compare the method of calculation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method of calculation so it will get even to cot-have the method of calculation so it will get even to cot-have the method of calculation so it will get even to cot-have the method of calculation so it will get even to cot-have the method of calculation so it will get even to cot-have the method of calculation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the method for taclulation so it will get even to cot-have the even the societ and the protest is the security with the protest is the security with the protest is the beart optication. They were ignered the protest is the secure the secure the security with is the security with th	8	MR. BAKER: Thank you.	8	just one thing.	
11 describe what additional steps the Department of Public 12 Works took to publicize the notice of this hearing and 13 the protest procedures. 14 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manager of 15 finance, budget and performance at the Department of 16 Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing 17 the protest procedures. 18 DPW took the following steps with respect to 19 the notice for today's Proposition 216 hearing. The 10 notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages. 11 bower, We can't have no problem with doing it. But I 12 don't timk ishould have pay 215, percent more money to 12 to submit for the record of the refuse rate Web page 12 with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice. And 12 home page. And, finally, we posted the protest 13 public comment. We have a created a link from the 14 have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And 15 home page. And, finally, we posted the protest 16 protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written 17 have ascreenshot of that, of the Ratepayer A	9	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much.		The other thing is I'm a senior. I retired on	
12 Works took to publicize the notice of this hearing and the protest procedures. 12 been a lift over one percent, zero percent, zero percent, and three percent. And next year Obama wants to change the method of calculations of it will get even lower. We can't afford a 21.5-percent increase. It's unconscionable. 13 MR. LEGG: The Douglas Legg, manager of finance, budget and performance at the Department of Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing this rate application. 14 been a lift over one percent, zero percent, are obama wants to change the method of calculations os it will get even lower. We can't afford a 21.5-percent more money to don't thick Ishould have pay 21.5 percent more money to don't thick Ishould have pay 21.5 percent more money to don't thick Ishould have pay 21.5 percent more money to do their work for them. We should be getting a rate reduction. They're making money of of us. It's a private company. If they need money, they should go out and raise money like any other private company does. 12 No either borow it or you sell istock. That's what you do. You don't do this off the backs of your customers. 13 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's home page. And, finally, we posted the protest guidelines, DPW Order No. 181, 263. 14 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 1 15 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 16 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 17 Marke as have a percent, were making and were side and mova us into a show of hands so I can allow the reach person to a show of hands so I can allow tine for each person tw a show of hands so I can	10	I will now ask Mr. Legg if he will please	10	disability. I can't work. My Social Security	
13 the protest procedures. 13 percent, and three percent. And next year Obama wants to change the method of calculations on tivil get even force acculations on tivil get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on the second acculation so it will get even force acculations on twill get even force. There accurate a finance accurate acculation for the accurate accurat	11	describe what additional steps the Department of Public	11	cost-of-living increases in the last four years have	
14 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manager of finance, budget and performance at the Department of Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing this rate application. 14 to change the method of calculation so it will get even lower. We can't afford 21.5 percent micrease. It's unconscionable. 17 MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manager of finance, budget and performance at the Department of Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing this rate application. 14 to change the method of calculation so it will get even lower. We can't afford 21.5 percent more mores. 18 DPW took the following steps with respect to the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The rotes of spanish. And I have a screenshot of that of the refuse rate Web page 5 We do their work for them. We should be getting a rate reduction. They're maing money of of us. It's a private company. If they need money, they should go out and raise money like any other private company does. 20 in three languages. We also created a link from the gate and, finally, we posted the protest trights listed and copies of those guidelines on PWV web site in three languages. And those guidelines. Does anyon in the audicone have a written protest. They were algready received a number of written protest. Does anyon in the audicone have a written protest. Stoes anyon in the audicone have a written protest. Stoes anyon in the audicone have a written protest. Stoes anyon in the audicone have a written spotter of hands so I can allow time for each person to minutes for public comment. Sub alt means I will wree work. They were algradiate billboards and humongous mailings. And ther ereord. Thank you. 1 And when they asked for t	12	Works took to publicize the notice of this hearing and	12	been a little over one percent, zero percent, zero	
15 finance, budget and performance at the Department of 16 Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing 17 this rate application. 18 DPW took the following steps with respect to 19 the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The 10 notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages. 11 the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The 12 to submit for the record of the refuser rate Web page 12 to submit for the record of the refuser rate Web page 21 to submit for the record of the refuser rate Web page 22 with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice 23 with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice 24 in three languages. 25 Page 5 26 Page 7 1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 25 bome page. And, finally, we posted the protest 26 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 27 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 28 potests. Does anyone in the audience have a written 29 protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written	13	the protest procedures.	13	percent, and three percent. And next year Obama wants	
16 Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing 16 unconscionable. 17 The protection of the relation of the proposition 218 hearing. The notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages, English, Chinese, and Spanish. And I have a screenshot to submit for the record of the refuse rate Web page 17 We do their work for them. We should be getting a rate reduction. They're making money off of us. It's a protect here languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And 18 22 private company. I they need money, they should go out and raise money like any other private company does. 14 16 17 We do their work for them. We should be out. It's a provide stock. That's what you and raise money like any other private company. They're going to get the money to pay for this? They're going to gass it on to tenants, if they have them. Where do you think they're going to gass it on to tenants, if they have them. Where are the tenants going to get the money? This city has a very high unemployment rate, which I know of because my son has trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And the speaker cards? Go ahead. 1 And if you look and the story is. And this is really unconscionable. 17 Neare as the awa so in the court reporter an enter it into the record. Thank you. 1 1 And if you look around the room, look at all the senors here. Where do the moneyoly, the story is. And the senors here. Where do the moneyoly, the is the ally unconscionable. 18 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 1 And if you look around the story is. And	14	MR. LEGG: I'm Douglas Legg, manager of		to change the method of calculation so it will get even	
17 this rate application. 17 We do their work for them so that they can make money. I have no problem with doing it. But 1 18 DPW took the following steps with respect to notice was posted on DPWs Website in three languages, 18 20 English, Chinese, and Spanish. And I have a screenshot to submit for the record of the refuse rate Web page with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the reanguer. Advocate's Website in three languages. And finally, we posted the protest guidelines on DPW's Web site in three languages. And finally, we posted the protest guidelines. DPW Order No. 181,253. 1 And if you look around the room, look at all the seniors here. Where do you think they're going to gas it on to tenans, if they have them. Where are the tenants going to get the money? This city has a very high unemployment rate, which I know of because my son has trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And the first thing I want to say is about the speak? 11 I have a so call ow error by the speak precised a number of written protest st. Out a wish to submit at this time? 1 And if you look around the room, look at all the seniors here. Where do you think they're going to gas it to obte canues, if they have them. Where are the tenants going to get the money? This city has a very high unemployment rate, which I know of because my son has trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And this is really unconstable. 19 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So Hile we count this batch of protests. Jo an allow time for seak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time fore ach person two minutes fore public comment. Work you. </td <th>15</th> <td>finance, budget and performance at the Department of</td> <th>15</th> <td>lower. We can't afford a 21.5-percent increase. It's</td>	15	finance, budget and performance at the Department of	15	lower. We can't afford a 21.5-percent increase. It's	
18 DPW took the following steps with respect to 18 make money. I have no problem with doing it. But 1 19 notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages, 18 make money. I have no problem with doing it. But 1 21 English, Chinese, and Spanish. And I have a screenshot 19 don't think I should have pay 21.5 percent more money to 24 in three languages. We also created a link from the 18 make money. I have no problem with doing it. But 1 25 eduction. They're making money off of us. It's a private company. If they need money, they should go out 26 notice asign off the protest ing rate and raise money. If the yneed money. Ithe say to ther private company. If they need money. They should go out 27 nor in three languages. Medians on the reson page. And, finally, we posted the protest You either borrow it or you sell stock. That's what you 26 Page 7 1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's home page. And, finally, we posted the protest 27 1 I have a screenshot of that, you. 11 28 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 11 29 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 11 20 I have a scha the court eporter can enter it 11 29 </td <th>16</th> <td>Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing</td> <th>16</th> <td>unconscionable.</td>	16	Public Works; and have been the lead staff analyzing	16	unconscionable.	
19 the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages, to submit for the record of the refuse rate Web page with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And 19 don't think I should have pay 21.5 percent more money to do their work for them. We should be getting a rate reduction. They're making money off of us. If s a private company. If they need money, they should go out and raise money like any other private company does. 21 in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's website to the hearing notice. And these guidelines. DPW order No. 181, 253. Page 7 1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's home page. And, finally, we posted the protest guidelines. DPW order No. 181, 253. Page 7 1 I have a accompany. If they have them. Where are the tenants going to get the money? This city has a very high unemployment rate, which I know of because my son has trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And this is really unconscionable. 10 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So white we count this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into public comment. Soul everyone wishing to speak please give ma a show of hands so I can allow time for each person two minutes for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court epoter can enter it into the record. Thank you. 10 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 12 Chard the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead. Mont the resign to monopoly. Th	17	this rate application.	17	We do their work for them so that they can	
20 notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages, English, Chinese, and Spanish. And I have a screenshot to submit for the record of the relives rate Web page with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And those guidelines	18	DPW took the following steps with respect to	18	make money. I have no problem with doing it. But I	
21 English, Chinese, and Spanish. And I have a screenshot to submit for the record of the reluse rate Web page with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And 22 reduction. They're making money of of us. It's a private company. If they need money, they should go out and raise money like any other private company does. 23 with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And 22 24 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's home page. And, finally, we posted the protest guidelines, DPW Order No. 181,253. Page 7 25 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 3 26 We have already received a number of written protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written protests. Dees anyone in the audience have a written protests. Loces anyone in the audience have a written protests. Nure already received a number of written protests. Nure and hands so 1 can allow time for each person to speak? 1 And vot one of those notices that was supported by everyone in City Hall ever said anything about a public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you. 21 Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do 1 have speaker cards? Go ahead. Ns. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. Live in the West Portal neighborhood in District 7. Im here to register my protest of these proposed rates. Both prorgarms the abandoned materials collection program	19	the notice for today's Proposition 218 hearing. The	19	don't think I should have pay 21.5 percent more money to	
21 to submit for the record of the refuse rate Web page with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And in three languages. And those guidelines on DPW's Web site in three languages. And those guidelines	20	notice was posted on DPW's Website in three languages,	20	do their work for them. We should be getting a rate	
 with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice in three languages. We also created a link from the Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And Page 5 Page 7 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's home page. And, finally, we posted the protest guidelines - we also have copies of those guidelines on the audience have a written protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written guide or motion the they mould wish to submit at this time? guide comment. So that	21	English, Chinese, and Spanish. And I have a screenshot	21	reduction. They're making money off of us. It's a	
1 Intractory incorting interpretation of the protecting interpretation of the protecti	22	to submit for the record of the refuse rate Web page	22	private company. If they need money, they should go out	
25 Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And Page 5 Page 7 1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's home page. And, finally, we posted the protest guidelines we also have copies of those guidelines. DPW order No. 181,253. 1 And if you look around the room, look at all the seniors here. Where do you think they're going to get the money to pay for this? They're going to pass it on to tenants, if they have them. Where are the tenants going to get the money? This city has a very high unemptower. So I know what the story is. And this is really unconscionable. 7 We have a laready received a number of written protest. Does anyone in the audience have a written protest. Does anyone in the audience have a written protest. Loes anyone in the audience have a written protest. Does anyone in the audience have a written protest. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak? And when they asked for the monopoly, the notices asking for the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology. 16 NR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that 10 25 MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that 21 26 MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that 22 27 Imake acce p	23	with the protest rights listed and copies of the notice	23	and raise money like any other private company does.	
Page 5Page 71I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's home page. And, finally, we posted the protest guidelines on DPWs Web site in three languages. And those guidelines we also have copies of those guidelines. DPW Order No. 181,253. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.1And if you look around the room, look at all the seniors here. Where do you think they're going to get the money to pay for this? They're going to pass it on to tenants, if they have them. Where are the tenants going to get the money? This city has a very high unemployment rate, which I know of because my son has trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And this is really unconscionable.1DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you	24	in three languages. We also created a link from the	24	You either borrow it or you sell stock. That's what you	
1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 2 home page. And, finally, we posted the protest 3 guidelines on DPW's Web site in three languages. And 4 those guidelines we also have copies of those guidelines, DPW Order No. 181,253. 5 6 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 7 We have already received a number of written 8 protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written 9 protest that they would wish to submit at this time? 10 (A number of hands were raised.) 11 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count 14 this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into 19 public comment. So that means I will now take public 10 comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me 16 ashow of hands so I can allow time for each person to 19 okay. So I will allow each person two minutes 10 ror public comment. When you come forward, please state 10 Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes 10 ror public comment. When you come forward, please state 10	25	Ratepayer Advocate's Website to the hearing notice. And	25	do. You don't do this off the backs of your customers.	
1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 1 I have a screenshot of that, of the Ratepayer Advocate's 2 home page. And, finally, we posted the protest 3 guidelines on DPW's Web site in three languages. And 4 those guidelines we also have copies of those guidelines, DPW Order No. 181,253. 5 6 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. 7 We have already received a number of written 8 protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written 9 protest that they would wish to submit at this time? 10 (A number of hands were raised.) 11 DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count 14 this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into 19 public comment. So that means I will now take public 10 comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me 16 ashow of hands so I can allow time for each person to 19 okay. So I will allow each person two minutes 10 ror public comment. When you come forward, please state 10 Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes 10 ror public comment. When you come forward, please state 10		_			
111		Page 5		Page 7	
111	1	I have a screenshot of that of the Ratenaver Advocate's	1	And if you look around the room, look at all	
aguidelines on DPW's Web site in three languages. And those guidelines. DPW Order No. 181,253.guidelines, DPW Order No. 181,253.DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.member has already received a number of written protest. Does anyone in the audience have a written protest that they would wish to submit at this time?get the money to pay for this? They're going to pass it on to tenants, if they have them. Where are the tenants going to get the money? This city has a very high unemployment rate, which I know of because my son has trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And this is really unconscionable.10(A number of hands were raised.)1011DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count this batch of protests. I will go ahead and move us into public comment. So I at means I will now take public speak?1112And not one of those notices that was going to be asked for a month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology.13potential rate increase that was going to be asked for a month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology.14Comment. When you.15month after they got the inst speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead.16MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that15more of all of my friends that				-	
4those guidelines we also have copies of those5guidelines we also have copies of those6DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.7We have already received a number of written9protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written9protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written9protest that they would wish to submit at this time?10(A number of hands were raised.)11DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count12this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into13public comment. So that means I will now take public14comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me15a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to16speak?17Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes16for public comment. When you come forward, please state19your full name so that the court reporter can enter it10Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I18MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.24And the first thing I want to say is about the25notice. I am the only one of all of my frieds that					
5guidelines, DPW Order No. 181,253.6DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.7We have already received a number of written9protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written9protest that they would wish to submit at this time?10(A number of hands were raised.)11DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count12this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into13public comment. So that means I will now take public14comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give mea show of hands so I can allow time for each person to17Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes19your full name so that the court reporter can enter it10Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I12have speaker cards? Go ahead.23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.24And the first thing I want to say is about the25notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that					
6DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.6unemployment rate, which I know of because my son has7We have already received a number of written7trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And8protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written7trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And9protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written7trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And9(A number of hands were raised.)10And when they asked for the monopoly didn't look like this.11DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count11They were gigantic billboards and humongous mailings.14comment. So that means I will now take public12And not one of those notices that was supported by13public comment. So that means I will now take public13everyone in City Hall ever said anything about a16speak?14potential rate increase that was going to be asked for a17Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes16month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly18for public comment. When you come forward, please state18Thank you.19your full name so that the court reporter can enter it19DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.21Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I12Haw speaker cards? Go ahead.1223MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.1124And the first thing I want to say is about the24materials collectio	5			-	
7We have already received a number of written protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written protest that they would wish to submit at this time? (A number of hands were raised.)7trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And this is really unconscionable.10(A number of hands were raised.)7And when they asked for the monopoly, the notices asking for the monopoly didn't look like this.11DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into public comment. So that means I will now take public comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak?7trouble getting work. So I know what the story is. And this is really unconscionable.12Okay. So I will allow each person two speak?10And not one of those notices that was supported by everyone in City Hall ever said anything about a month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology.18for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.18DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please. MS. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. I live in the West Portal neighborhood in District 7.12have speaker cards? Go ahead.23I'm here to register my protest of these proposed rates. Both programs the abandoned materials collection program and the public litter can maintenance program violate the State Constitution24And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that7	6	•	6		
8protests. Does anyone in the audience have a written8this is really unconscionable.9protest that they would wish to submit at this time?9And when they asked for the monopoly, the10(A number of hands were raised.)1011DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count1112this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into1213public comment. So that means I will now take public1314comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me1415a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to1416speak?1417Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes1718for public comment. When you come forward, please state1819your full name so that the court reporter can enter it1911Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I1412have speaker cards? Go ahead.1213MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-us.1414notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that25	7	•	7		
9protest that they would wish to submit at this time?9And when they asked for the monopoly, the10(A number of hands were raised.)1011DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count1012this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into1113public comment. So that means I will now take public1214comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me1315a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to1416speak?1617Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes1618for public comment. When you come forward, please state1819your full name so that the court reporter can enter it1910Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I1112have speaker cards? Go ahead.1213MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.1114notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that23	8	-	8		
10(A number of hands were raised.)1011DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count1012this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into1113public comment. So that means I will now take public1214comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me1315a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to1416speak?1417Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes1518for public comment. When you come forward, please state1819your full name so that the court reporter can enter it1910Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I2018MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-ou-s.2123MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-ou-s.2324And the first thing I want to say is about the2425notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that25	9		9	-	
11DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. So while we count this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into public comment. So that means I will now take public comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak?11They were gigantic billboards and humongous mailings.12this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into public comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak?11They were gigantic billboards and humongous mailings.16speak?12And not one of those notices that was supported by everyone in City Hall ever said anything about a potential rate increase that was going to be asked for a month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology.18for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.11They were gigantic billboards and humongous mailings.19your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.18Thank you.11DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.12have speaker cards? Go ahead.1113MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.1214And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that1215notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that11	10		10		
12this batch of protests, I will go ahead and move us into public comment. So that means I will now take public comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak?12And not one of those notices that was supported by everyone in City Hall ever said anything about a potential rate increase that was going to be asked for a month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for16Speak?1617Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.1819URECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.10Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead.1213MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.1114And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that23	11		11		
13public comment. So that means I will now take public comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak?13everyone in City Hall ever said anything about a potential rate increase that was going to be asked for a month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology.16speak?1617Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.1819DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.20MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.24And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that25notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that	12	-	12		
14comment. Could everyone wishing to speak please give me a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak?14potential rate increase that was going to be asked for a month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for16Speak?1617Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.1819your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.1820Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead.1423MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that1425notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that14					
15a show of hands so I can allow time for each person to speak?15month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology.16speak?1617Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.15month after they got the monopoly. This is wholly unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for Recology.18for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.18DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.10Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead.20MS. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. I live in the West Portal neighborhood in District 7.13MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that2324I am the only one of all of my friends that24					
16speak?16unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for17Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes16unfair. And, really, you should be here for us, not for18for public comment. When you come forward, please state17Recology.19your full name so that the court reporter can enter it18Thank you.20into the record. Thank you.19DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.21Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I20MS. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. I live in22have speaker cards? Go ahead.21I'm here to register my protest of these23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.23proposed rates. Both programs the abandoned24And the first thing I want to say is about the24materials collection program and the public litter can25notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that25maintenance program violate the State Constitution					
17Okay. So I will allow each person two minutes for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.17Recology.20Into the record. Thank you.19DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.21Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead.20MS. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. I live in the West Portal neighborhood in District 7.23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that2324I am the only one of all of my friends that25		-			
18for public comment. When you come forward, please state your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.18Thank you.20Interformed contraction of the record. Thank you.19DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.21Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead.20MS. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. I live in the West Portal neighborhood in District 7.23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that2324I am the only one of all of my friends that25	17	•	17		
19your full name so that the court reporter can enter it into the record. Thank you.19DIRECTOR NURU: Next speaker, please.20MS. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. I live in21Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead.20MS. BURNS: My name is Mary Burns. I live in23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.22I'm here to register my protest of these proposed rates. Both programs the abandoned materials collection program and the public litter can maintenance program violate the State Constitution					
 into the record. Thank you. Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I have speaker cards? Go ahead. MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s. And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous and the public litter can materials collection program and the public litter can maintenance program violate the State Constitution 	19		19	-	
21Let's proceed with the first speaker. Do I21the West Portal neighborhood in District 7.22have speaker cards? Go ahead.22I'm here to register my protest of these23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.23proposed rates. Both programs the abandoned24And the first thing I want to say is about the24materials collection program and the public litter can25notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that25maintenance program violate the State Constitution	20	-	20		
22have speaker cards? Go ahead.22I'm here to register my protest of these23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.23proposed rates. Both programs the abandoned24And the first thing I want to say is about the24materials collection program and the public litter can25notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that25maintenance program violate the State Constitution	21	-	21		
23MR. ROUS: My name is Marvin Rous, R-o-u-s.23proposed rates. Both programs the abandoned24And the first thing I want to say is about the24materials collection program and the public litter can25notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that25maintenance program violate the State Constitution	22		22	-	
And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first thing I want to say is about the notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that And the first	23	-	23		
²⁵ notice. I am the only one of all of my friends that ²⁵ maintenance program violate the State Constitution	24	-	24		
	25		25		
Page 6 Page 8					
		Page 6		Page 8	

2 (Pages 5 to 8)

1	Article 13 D, Section 6, by requiring property owner	1	collecting refuse left on the streets and sidewalks.
2	ratepayers alone to pay for a municipal service	2	That means just tax we already pay for. Why do we have
3	available to any individual organization in the city and	3	to pay for it again?
4	benefiting all residents and visitors to the city.	4	And the rate increase is ridiculous. It's
5	In addition, this change would substantially	5	gone from about \$20 for a single-family home to about
6	increase costs over the amount currently spent by the	6	\$34. You didn't talk about the 21-percent rate
7	DPW for these services, without adequate justification.	7	increase didn't include a \$2 increase on the blue bin
8	DPW's own comments on the proposed changes admit that	8	and a \$2 increase on the green bin; and then the \$5
9		9	
10	the annual program costs will increase by approximately	10	fixed charge. So that's \$34 for a single-family home.
	half a million dollars a year over the current cost.		That's more than a 50-percent rate increase. That's
11	One particular item included in the Recology	11	about 75 percent.
12	rate application states that the proposed service,	12	How can we handle this? While on one hand,
13	quote, would also include supports for events identified	13	it's very difficult to raise rent on fixed income
14	by the City, including selected parades, festivals, and	14	families, seniors cannot handle it. On the other hand,
15	holidays. The California Constitution Article 13D	15	you can't pass it through easily to everybody in the
16	explicitly states, quote, The amount of a fee or charge	16	building. But even if you could, everybody is going to
17	imposed upon any person or parcel as an incident of	17	pay for what the City should have done.
18	property ownership shall not exceed the proportional	18	Thank you.
19	cost of the service attributed to the parcel.	19	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.
20	It goes on to state, "No fee or charge may be	20	Next speaker, please.
21	imposed for general governmental service including but	21	MS. HUBBARD: My name is Martha Hubbard. And
22	not limited to police, fire, ambulance, or library	22	like just about everybody in the room, I'm a senior
23	services where the service is available to the public at	23	citizen living on Social Security.
24	large in substantially the same manner as it is to the	24	And for me this increase represents a
25	property owners."	25	tremendous amount of money. For most of you that are
	Page 9		Page 11
1		1	a 1911 - Anna I. Sana an Anna an Anna an Anna Anna Anna
2	So all of these services, especially cleanup	2	still working or for some people in better
	after parades, benefit the general public and not the		circumstances, \$6.60 only represents a cup of coffee.
3	property owners specifically or exclusively and should	3	For me, \$6.60 represents a copayment for one of my
4 5	continue to be funded from the City's budget, presumably	4 5	medications. I definitely cannot afford that. I'm sure
	through general funds. If the City wants to contract		that there must be some way that a citizen can be spared
6	with Recology, it should be paid for by the City, not	6	that. I don't qualify for any help because,
7	the ratepayers.	7	quote/unquote, the government considers that \$24,000 a
8	Thank you.	8	year is above the poverty line. In San Francisco it is
9	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker,	9	not. We barely have enough to cover our daily expenses.
10	please.	10	So please reconsider this increase.
11	MS. ZHAO: My name is Josephine Zhao. I am	11	Thank you.
12	from asianamericanvoters.org. I represent a thousand	12	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.
13	Asian American residents in the City. And may I call	13	UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: This is my written
14	for their opposed, they all say. Thank you.	14	protest against the proposed changes in residential
15	We have collected 1,400 signatures in a mere	15	refuse collection and disposal rates.
16	one month. There is not enough time. There's no	16	Initially, my understanding of the original
17	Chinese outreach in the Chinese newspaper or radio	17	residential refuse collection and disposal rates would
18	station. It just went by word of mouth. We have	18	not change. The cost of collecting, processing, and
19	collected signatures not just from the property owners,	19	disposing of refuse from residential customers and
20	but also residents, renters in the home at different	20	Recology was a reasonable return on its investment.
21	buildings as well. We just didn't have any enough time.	21	However, we must not forget the extra assistance needed
22	Otherwise you would see this building all swarmed with	22	and provided by the residents. That includes the young,
23	people.	23	seniors some living alone and are handicapped doing
24	The rate increase is unjust. First of all, it	24	their best to wield those monstrous containers to the
25	says it takes over certain City responsibility for	25	curb for pick up by the driver every week, which were
	Page 10		Page 12

3 (Pages 9 to 12)

FREDDIE REPPOND, STENOGRAPHIC REPORTER (415) 469-8867

_			
1	not included.	1	think I have enclosed the Air Force letter to you
2	And yet the proposition has failed to mention	2	previously; and, four, construction of an unloading
3	the act by residents of separating the refuse into three	3	facility at the Ostrum Road landfill.
4	different containers and its cost for paper bags, et	4	Now, how expensive is all of this new
5	cetera, to put it in the containers needed to place for	5	construction? Thus, Recology is not only losing revenue
6	disposal. What about all those items done by the	6	from smaller and cheaper black bins, but Recology is
7	residents that are not included in your request for an	7	greatly increasing its expenses by transporting less San
8	increase or should I say should be a decrease in our	8	Francisco waste to the faraway Ostrum Road landfill by
9	fees for us?	9	rail.
10	In closing, I would like to mention, if you	10	To make matters more confusing, page 3 of the
11	don't know by now where a lot of the return on Recology	11	March 29, 2013, notice of preparation states: However,
12	investments go, you need to do something about those	12	under this proposal San Francisco Recology would have
13	very bold people who come on your property and take	13	the option to transport the waste by truck alone or to
14	items from these three containers and make money doing	14	dispose of some or all of their waste at the Recology
15	their own recycling for their personal pocket without	15	Hay Road landfill in Solano County.
16	the residents' consent. I call it invasion of my	16	So Recology has the option to bypass all these
17	privacy or a form of theft. And I do not like it.	17	expenses to the Ostrum Road landfill and to take San
18	Something should be done about securing, ticketing, or	18	Francisco decreasing black bin waste to their own closer
19	whatever is needed to stop the pro-actors. I would plea	19	landfill near Vacaville by truck.
20	for these plastic and glass bottles include the drink	20	I am not opposed to a rate increase by
21	contained within them by vendors.	21	Recology if it is necessary and environmentally sound.
22	Another thing. I was told that this practice	22	I am opposed to a 21.5-percent rate increase to take our
23	is against the law. Please advise. Thank you very	23	decreasing trash to a faraway Sacramento Valley landfill
24	much.	24	beside walnut orchards over high water tables and with
25	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.	25	high transportation expenses.
	Page 13		Page 15
-			
1	Next speaker, please.	1	My daughter's graduation had a speaker who
2	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at	2	said some simple thought: No society has ever endured
2 3	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside.	2 3	said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil.
2 3 4	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase	2 3 4	said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't
2 3 4 5	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to	2 3 4 5	said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures?
2 3 4 5 6	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete	2 3 4 5 6	said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but
2 3 4 5 6 7	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates	2 3 4 5 6 7	said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San Francisco center; two, the construction of a Union	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in the Intercoastal Range. There's no high water table.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San Francisco center; two, the construction of a Union Pacific Oakland rail yard for transferring waste from	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in the Intercoastal Range. There's no high water table. There's no farm ground.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San Francisco center; two, the construction of a Union Pacific Oakland rail yard for transferring waste from trucks to railcars; three, construction of 4.6 miles of	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in the Intercoastal Range. There's no high water table. There's no farm ground. Why would a City like San Francisco, who
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San Francisco center; two, the construction of a Union Pacific Oakland rail yard for transferring waste from trucks to railcars; three, construction of 4.6 miles of railroad to Ostrum Road landfill, because Beale Air	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in the Intercoastal Range. There's no high water table. There's no farm ground. Why would a City like San Francisco, who prides itself on being green and an example to the rest
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San Francisco center; two, the construction of a Union Pacific Oakland rail yard for transferring waste from trucks to railcars; three, construction of 4.6 miles of railroad to Ostrum Road landfill, because Beale Air Force Base has refused today to give Recology permission	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in the Intercoastal Range. There's no high water table. There's no farm ground. Why would a City like San Francisco, who prides itself on being green and an example to the rest of the country? Why do we want bring our nonrecyclable
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San Francisco center; two, the construction of a Union Pacific Oakland rail yard for transferring waste from trucks to railcars; three, construction of 4.6 miles of railroad to Ostrum Road landfill, because Beale Air	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in the Intercoastal Range. There's no high water table. There's no farm ground. Why would a City like San Francisco, who prides itself on being green and an example to the rest
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	MS. CREPS: My name is Irene Creps. I'm at 883 Urbano Drive in San Francisco, Ingleside. Recology says the rates need to increase because they are losing revenues as customers switch to smaller and cheaper black bins. A more complete explanation for Recology's need to increase the rates comes from Recology's plan to transport and deposit San Francisco's decreasing black-bin waste from the closer Altamont site in the Intercoastal Range to their own more distant landfill in Yuba County, the Ostrum Road landfill near Wheatland, which is two to five times as far as our waste is presently being transported. According to the Yuba County Planning Department notice of preparation of draft environmental impact report, Recology proposes to transport San Francisco's waste to the Ostrum Road landfill by a combination of truck and train. That necessitates the following construction: One, improvement of the San Francisco center; two, the construction of a Union Pacific Oakland rail yard for transferring waste from trucks to railcars; three, construction of 4.6 miles of railroad to Ostrum Road landfill, because Beale Air Force Base has refused today to give Recology permission	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	 said some simple thought: No society has ever endured that destroys its topsoil. I would like to present to you you don't show pictures here, do you? You can't show pictures? DIRECTOR NURU: You may use the overhead, but I will remind you that your two minutes is up. MS. CREPS: Here's the Ostrum Road landfill. You see it somewhat here in this part. It was a local landfill, probably never should have been approved in the first place. But Yuba County is one of the poorest counties in California. Here's a walnut orchard. See the walnut orchard right there? This is a creek coming out of the foothills of the northern Sierra Nevada Mountains, where there's 40 inches of rainfall every year, plus. Now, this is walnuts is a good crop, one of the biggest walnut orchards in the world is in the southern and Yuba areas. This is the landfill near Livermore. It's in the Intercoastal Range. There's no high water table. There's no farm ground. Why would a City like San Francisco, who prides itself on being green and an example to the rest of the country? Why do we want bring our nonrecyclable

4 (Pages 13 to 16)

		1	
1	Sacramento, you see where farm ground was near the		free and they have to do that to relocate the recyclable
2	Sacramento River. It took millions of years for that	2	materials of the composting. But they can also find a
3	river to produce the Sacramento Valley. And they've	3	solution to prevent people from blatantly going through
4	got you can destroy farm ground by paving over it or	4	those bins. I go out when I see them. They look at me
5 6	by dumping on it.	5	like they want to beat me up, so I'm not going to risk
7	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much.	7	my life trying to protect the recyclables and the
	Next speaker, please.	8	compost.
8	Again, I do want to remind the audience that		My objection is to the flat rate of the bins,
9 10	it's a two-minute speaking time. So please try to do	9 10	because for years I have lived in San Francisco as a
11	your best to get your message within that two minutes.	11	student and as a naturalized citizen for 40 years. And
12	MS. CLARKSON: My name is Courtney Clarkson.	12	my husband and I have been very conscientious about
13	And I own two small apartment buildings in San	13	producing as little garbage as we can. And we travel a
14	Francisco. One of the buildings is four studios and a	14	lot for our work. Basically we don't live in San
15	one bedroom. The other is six small one bedrooms, and a	15	Francisco for three months out of the year. So every
16	house keeping unit.	16	week my trash bin is less than one-third filled. So for
17	Now, I don't think it is at all fair and	17	the rate of that increase, it is not quite fair for those of us who try very hard to produce as little waste
18	equitable that there be, among other things, a	18	as possible. And our recyclable and compost is
19	five-dollar-per-unit charge; doesn't matter the size of the unit. I have originally never had more than one	19	basically full.
20	person in these apartments, because they're not that	20	So I read that and I voted for Recology.
20	big. And to have the same rate increase as a	21	And I want to know if they can have city-wide that trash
22	four-bedroom flat with maybe eight people living in it?	22	collection of small amounts could be once every two or
23	I mean I think that's not at equitable. That's one of	23	three weeks. I read that it is being tested out in
24	the things that really needs work.	24	certain districts in San Francisco. But hopefully they
25	My garbage costs will go up by 50 percent on	25	can do that, because otherwise being environmentally
20	my garbage costs will go up by 50 percent on		can do that, because otherwise being environmentally
	Page 17		Page 19
1	one of the buildings. I have been recycling for	1	conscientious I'm being punished. Okay.
			CONSCIENTIOUS I IN DEINO DUNISNEO, UKAV.
2		2	
2 3	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as		And if there are ways they can have to prevent
	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I	2	
3	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little	2 3	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it.
3 4	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try	2 3 4	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much.
3 4 5	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably	2 3 4 5	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker,
3 4 5 6	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green	2 3 4 5 6	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much.
3 4 5 6 7	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably	2 3 4 5 6 7	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If
3 4 5 6 7 8	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control;	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist,
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable. Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit. Okay. So there you have it. Thank you for
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable. Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit. Okay. So there you have it. Thank you for your time.
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable. Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. Next speaker, please. MS. NG: Good afternoon. My name is Valerie Ng. My address is 2636 Bush Street. I already handed	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit. Okay. So there you have it. Thank you for your time. Yeah, my name is Johnny Schenone. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Any other speakers?
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable. Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. Next speaker, please. MS. NG: Good afternoon. My name is Valerie Ng. My address is 2636 Bush Street. I already handed in a written protest to the appropriate office.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit. Okay. So there you have it. Thank you for your time. Yeah, my name is Johnny Schenone. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Any other speakers? UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right now the garbage
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable. Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. Next speaker, please. MS. NG: Good afternoon. My name is Valerie Ng. My address is 2636 Bush Street. I already handed in a written protest to the appropriate office. And I just want to I'm not against raising	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit. Okay. So there you have it. Thank you for your time. Yeah, my name is Johnny Schenone. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Any other speakers? UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right now the garbage company want to raise the price of the garbage fee. And
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable. Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. Next speaker, please. MS. NG: Good afternoon. My name is Valerie Ng. My address is 2636 Bush Street. I already handed in a written protest to the appropriate office.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit. Okay. So there you have it. Thank you for your time. Yeah, my name is Johnny Schenone. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Any other speakers? UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right now the garbage
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	probably 40 years or so. And I have been composting as long as I can. I personally my husband and I generate virtually no garbage. So I'm a little obsessive about these things. And with my tenants I try and get them to do the same and I am reasonably successful. But I feel that, especially with the green waste, why are you charging two dollars a can? I mean that's pretty much just pure profit, since most of this is the result of the soil generated and sold for a profit. It just seems like we get nickeled-and-dimed constantly. It's either property, it's vector control; it's more costs from every angle. And I especially think that the size of the units being five dollars times number of units, doesn't matter how big and how many people, is really not equitable. Thank you. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much. Next speaker, please. MS. NG: Good afternoon. My name is Valerie Ng. My address is 2636 Bush Street. I already handed in a written protest to the appropriate office. And I just want to I'm not against raising	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	And if there are ways they can have to prevent people from pilfering the recyclable materials, I'm all for it. Thank you very much. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Next speaker, please. Calling on anybody who would like to speak. If we do not MR. SCHENONE: I'd like to speak for the record. I am against this rate increase. I don't know how you can justify an over 7-percent rate increase in a less than a 1-percent world. Okay. And they ought to make it citywide where they pick up and they charge you for what they pick up. Because personally I'm tired of paying for garbage to be taken away that does not exist, like paying a paring meter when you don't have a car at the meter. That's bullshit. Okay. So there you have it. Thank you for your time. Yeah, my name is Johnny Schenone. DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you. Any other speakers? UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right now the garbage company want to raise the price of the garbage fee. And

5 (Pages 17 to 20)

1 2	usually our family or every family every week the garbage can is not full. If there are more garbage, it	1 2	DIRECTOR NURU: Right here. We were receiving them at the beginning of the hearing.
3	is reasonable to raise the price. Right now the economy	3	UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The reason I'm asking
4	is not so good. Everybody suffer. Now, we should think	4	the question, is if there's less than half, can this
5	about another way to reduce the price, not only the	5	thing still be defeated? Or is it mandatory that it
6	homeowner, whatever give more.	6	passes, if it's less than half?
7	That's it. Thank you.	7	DIRECTOR NURU: The way I understand it is we
8	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you very much.	8	need to have more than 72,000 for it to be defeated.
9	Anyone else like to speak?	9	However, the process continues. Remember, this is the
10	MS. YUN: Hello. I am Ann Yun. The address	10	Director's Hearing. I move my recommendations to the
11	is 629 Jefferson Street.	11	Rate Board, and there's a whole public process at the
12	I've been on rent control so long. Some years	12	Rate Board.
13	the lease is 0.5 per cent. You can't make any money.	13	UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Will they then send out
14	And the rent is \$150 per month. I cannot pay a higher	14	notices?
15	bill because I have to pay fire insurance, property tax	15	DIRECTOR NURU: Not as they did with
16	every year, two percent. Water bill included. The	16	Proposition 218. This is part of the process where
17	people live there for over nearly 40 years. They're not	17	every household account that Recology has an account
18	going to move, you know. So I have to pay everything.	18	with, the 144,000 who were sent notices. And so the
19	So I can't make money now. Every year I lose money. So	19	protest has to be more than 50 percent for us to stop
20	I hope that you don't raise anything for garbage bill or	20	those hearings. And we will hear from our clerk after
21	anything.	21	we recess what the count is. But that does not conclude
22	That's the only thing I present. I am	22	the hearing for the rate process. It moves from the
23	handicapped. I cannot look for a job. I can't make	23	Director to the Rate Board.
24	money. I hope everybody understands the situation.	24	MR. OWEN: At this point we're going to ask
25	Thank you very much. The rent control is not	25	one more time if anybody has a written protest to
	Page 21		Page 23
1	fair in San Francisco. The rent control is so long, and	1	submit. If you don't submit it now, then we're not
2	the lessor can only lease 1.9 percent. One dollar and	2	going to be able to count it.
3	ninety cents. Everybody should know it's not good to be	3	MS. CREPS: May I ask a question?
4	a building owner in San Francisco. Very hard for the	4	DIRECTOR NURU: Yes, you may.
5	owner right now.	5	MS. CREPS: Has any proposal ever been stopped
6	Thank you very much. That's it.	6	on the basis of a 50-percent approval or disapproval?
7	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you.	7	DIRECTOR NURU: Not to my knowledge.
8	Any other speakers? If we don't have other	8	MS. CREPS: Then isn't this criteria
9	speakers, I will close public comment at this time.	9	impossible to reach?
10	Under the rules for this hearing, if a raw	10	DIRECTOR NURU: Well, it is the way the
11	count of the written protests shows that the number	11	process is described as in the ordinance when the
12	received is clearly fewer than one-half of the	12	ordinance was written.
13	ratepayers, I may conclude the hearing without reviewing	13	MR. OWEN: The 50-percent standard is part of
14	whether all of the protests were in fact valid. In this	14	the California Constitution, as adopted by the voters.
15	case the number of ratepayers is the number of	15	MS. CREPS: Well, it benefits the company, or
16	Recology's residential refuse rate collection accounts,	16	the corporation. It doesn't benefit the individual
17	or approximately 144,000. Half of that number is	17	citizens of San Francisco.
18	72,000.	18	DIRECTOR NURU: At this time we will take a
19	I will now ask the clerk for the number of	19	recess so that we can count. And we will resume the
20	So our count is not yet complete, so we will	20	hearing at 2:00 o'clock. Thank you.
21	take a recess for I will say we'll go to 2:00	21	(A recess was taken from 1:39 to
22	o'clock. And we'll resume the hearing when we do have a	22	2:00 p.m.)
23	count at that time.	23	DIRECTOR NURU: Thank you all for coming back.
24	UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Where do you submit the	24	We will resume our Prop 218 hearing.
25	written protests?	25	At this time I will ask the clerk for the
	Page 22		Page 24

6 (Pages 21 to 24)

1	number of written protests received, including those	1	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
2	just submitted, and without considering whether the	2	
3	protests met all the requirements set out in the DPW	3	I, FREDDIE REPPOND, a duly authorized Shorthand
4	Order 181,253.	4	Reporter and licensed Notary Public, do hereby certify
5	Mr. Clerk, will you please read the number of	5	that on the date indicated herein that the above
б	protests.	6	proceedings were taken down by me in stenotype and
7	DPW CLERK: The City has received a total of	7	thereafter transcribed into typewriting and that this
8	3,045 written protests, including those turned in at	8	transcript is a true record of the said proceedings.
9	today's hearing.	9	IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand on
10	Thank you.	10	this 17th day of July, 2013.
11	DIRECTOR NURU: Would you repeat that number	11	
12	again?	12	Juntis Revel
13	DPW CLERK: 3,045.	13	FREDDIE REPPOND
14	DIRECTOR NURU: 3,045 written protests have	14	
15	been received by the City. And so the number is	15	
16	definitely way below 72,000.	16	
17	And because the raw number of written protests	17	
18	is clearly below the required 50 percent, I will now	18	
19	conclude that the majority protest has failed. We will	19	
20	take no further action to review the validity of each	20	
21	protest.	21	
22	While this concludes the Proposition 218	22	
23	hearing, I would note that under the provisions of the	23	
24	1932 ordinance governing refuse rates, objections to my	24	
25	recommendation order may be filed with the Rate Board.	25	
	Page 25		Page 27
1	The deadline is Monday, June 24, 2013. You can find		
2	rules for an appeal in the DPW Order 181,252. Copies of		
3	the order are available on the side table over there.		
4	This will conclude the hearing and our hearing		
5	is now adjourned. Thank you.		
6	(The protest hearing was concluded		
7	at 2:03 p.m.)		
8 9			
10			
10			
12			
13			
14			
15			
16			
17			
18			
19			
20			
21			
22			
23			
24			
25			
	Page 26		

abandoned (1) 8:23 able (1) 24:2 account (2) 23:17,17 accounts (1) 22:16 act (1) 13:3 action (1) 25:20 addition (1) 9:5 additional (1) 5:11 address (2) 18:22 21:10 addresses (1) 5:6 adequate (1) 9:7 adjourned (1) 26:5 admit (1) 9:8 adopted (2) 3:21 24:14 advise (1) 13:23 advocates (2) 5:25 6:1 afford (2) 7:15 12:4 afternoon (3) 3:3 4:3 18:21 ahead (2) 6:12,22 air (2) 14:23 15:1 allow (2) 6:15,17 altamont (1) 14:10 ambulance (1) 9:22 amendment (1) 7:4 american (1) 10:13 amount (3) 9:6,16 11:25 amounts (1) 19:22 analyzing (1) 5:16 angle (1) 18:13 ann (2) 2:22 21:10 annual (1) 9:9 anybody (2) 20:7 23:25 apartment (1) 17:12 apartments (1) 17:20 appeal (1) 26:2 applicants (1) 4:4 application (4) 1:4 3:9 5:17 9:12 appropriate (1) 18:23 approval (1) 24:6 approve (1) 3:19 approved (1) 16:10 approximately (2) 9:9 22:17 april (3) 3:20 4:11 5:6 areas (1) 16:19 arnold (1) 2:14 article (3) 3:10 9:1,15 asian (1) 10:13 asianamericanvoters (1) 10:12 asked (2) 8:9,14 asking (2) 8:10 23:3 assistance (1) 12:21 attesting (2) 4:17 5:4 attorney (3) 2:9,10 4:4 attributed (1) 9:19 audience (2) 6:8 17:8 authorized (1) 27:3 available (4) 3:23 9:3,23 26:3 average (1) 7:7 R **b** (3) 1:7 2:4,11 back (1) 24:23 backs (1) 7:25 bags (1) 13:4

baker (8) 2:14 4:3,4,19,21,24

5:2,8

barely (1) 12:9 base (1) 14:24 basically (2) 19:13,19 basis (1) 24:6 batch (1) 6:12 beale (1) 14:23 beat (1) 19:5 bedroom (1) 17:14 bedrooms (1) 17:14 beginning (1) 23:2 benefit (2) 10:2 24:16 benefiting (1) 9:4 benefits (1) 24:15 best (2) 12:24 17:10 better (1) 12:1 big (2) 17:21 18:16 biggest (1) 16:17 bill (3) 21:15,16,20 billboards (1) 8:11 **bin (4)** 11:7,8 15:18 19:15 bins (4) 14:6 15:6 19:4,8 black (3) 14:6 15:6,18 blackbin (1) 14:9 blatantly (1) 19:3 blue (1) 11:7 bluebin (1) 18:25 board (4) 23:11,12,23 25:25 bold (1) 13:13 borrow (1) 7:24 bottles (1) 13:20 bring (1) 16:24 budget (2) 5:15 10:4 building (3) 10:22 11:16 22:4 buildings (4) 10:21 17:12,13 18:1 bullshit (1) 20:17 burns (3) 2:18 8:20,20 bush (1) 18:22 bypass (1) 15:16 C c (1) 3:2 ca (5) 1:8 2:5,8,12,15 calculation (1) 7:14 california (4) 3:10 9:15 16:12 24:14 call (2) 10:13 13:16 calling (1) 20:7 cant (7) 7:10,15 11:15 16:5 21:13,19,23 car (1) 20:16 cards (1) 6:22 carlton (3) 1:7 2:4,11 case (1) 22:15 cent (1) 21:13 center (2) 2:15 14:20 cents (1) 22:3 certain (2) 10:25 19:24 certificate (1) 27:1 certify (1) 27:4 cetera (1) 13:5 change (3) 7:14 9:5 12:18 changes (2) 9:8 12:14 charge (7) 3:13 4:7 9:16,20 11:9 17:18 20:13 charging (1) 18:8 cheaper (2) 14:6 15:6 chinese (3) 5:21 10:17.17 circumstances (1) 12:2

citizen (3) 11:23 12:5 19:10 citizens (1) 24:17 city (26) 1:1,6 2:4,9,10,11 3:6 3:12,14,16,18 4:9,10 8:5,13 9:3,4,14 10:5,6,13,25 11:17 16:22 25:7,15 citys (1) 10:4 citywide (2) 19:21 20:13 clarkson (3) 2:20 17:11,11 cleanup (1) 10:1 clearly (2) 22:12 25:18 clerk (6) 22:19 23:20 24:25 25:5.7.13 close (2) 3:18 22:9 closer (2) 14:9 15:18 closing (1) 13:10 coffee (1) 12:2 collected (2) 10:15,19 collecting (2) 11:1 12:18 collection (5) 8:24 12:15,17 19:22 22:16 combination (1) 14:18 come (2) 6:18 13:13 comes (1) 14:8 coming (2) 16:14 24:23 comment (4) 6:13,14,18 22:9 comments (1) 9:8 commonly (1) 3:10 companies (4) 3:9,25 4:5,6 **company** (7) 2:13 4:1,17 7:22 7:23 20:24 24:15 complete (2) 14:6 22:20 compost (2) 19:7,18 composting (2) 18:2 19:2 conclude (4) 22:13 23:21 25:19 26:4 concluded (1) 26:6 concludes (1) 25:22 confirm (2) 3:25 4:6 confusing (1) 15:10 conscientious (2) 19:11 20:1 consent (1) 13:16 consider (2) 3:8,16 considering (1) 25:2 considers (1) 12:7 constantly (1) 18:12 constitution (4) 3:10 8:25 9:15 24:14 construction (5) 14:19,20,22 15:2.5 contained (1) 13:21 container (1) 20:25 containers (4) 12:24 13:4,5 13:14 content (1) 3:25 **continue** (1) 10:4 continues (1) 23:9 contract (1) 10:5 control (4) 18:12 21:12,25 22:1 copayment (1) 12:3 copies (4) 3:22 5:23 6:4 26:2 copy (4) 4:12,15,16,19 corporation (1) 24:16 cost (4) 9:10,19 12:18 13:4 costofliving (1) 7:11 costs (4) 9:6,9 17:25 18:13 count (7) 6:11 22:11,20,23 23:21 24:2,19

counties (1) 16:12 country (1) 16:24 county (6) 1:1 3:6 14:11,14 15:15 16:11 court (1) 6:19 courtney (2) 2:20 17:11 cover (1) 12:9 created (1) 5:24 creek (1) 16:14 creps (8) 2:20 14:2,2 16:8 24:3,5,8,15 criteria (1) 24:8 crop (1) 16:17 cup (1) 12:2 curb (1) 12:25 current (1) 9:10 currently (1) 9:6 customers (4) 4:10 7:25 12:19 14:5 D d (2) 3:2 9:1 daily (1) 12:9 date (3) 4:18 5:5 27:5 dated (1) 5:3 daughters (1) 16:1 day (1) 27:10 deadline (1) 26:1 declaration (3) 4:16,20 5:2 decrease (1) 13:8 decreasing (3) 14:9 15:18,23 defeated (2) 23:5,8 definitely (2) 12:4 25:16 department (7) 1:2 2:1,6 3:21 5:11,15 14:15 deposit (1) 14:8 deputy (1) 2:10 describe (1) 5:11 described (1) 24:11 destroy (1) 17:4 destroys (1) 16:3 didnt (4) 8:10 10:21 11:6.7 different (2) 10:20 13:4 difficult (1) 11:13 director (29) 2:2 3:3,5 5:9 6:6 6:11 8:19 10:9 11:19 12:12 13:25 16:6 17:6 18:19 20:6 20:21 21:8 22:7 23:1.7.15 23:23 24:4.7.10.18.23 25:11,14 directors (1) 23:10 disability (1) 7:10 disapproval (1) 24:6 disposal (3) 12:15,17 13:6 dispose (1) 15:14 disposing (1) 12:19 distant (1) 14:11 district (1) 8:21 districts (1) 19:24 doesnt (3) 17:18 18:15 24:16 doing (3) 7:18 12:23 13:14 dollar (1) 22:2 dollars (3) 9:10 18:8,15 dont (14) 4:12,14 7:19,25 12:6 13:11 16:4 17:16 19:13 20:10,16 21:20 22:8 24.1douglas (2) 2:3 5:14 dpw (8) 3:22 5:18 6:5 9:7

25:3,7,13 26:2 dpws (3) 5:20 6:3 9:8 dr (3) 1:7 2:4,11 draft (1) 14:15 drink (1) 13:20 drive (2) 14:3 16:25 driver (1) 12:25 duly (1) 27:3 dumping (1) 17:5 F e (2) 3:2,2 easily (1) 11:15 economy (1) 21:3 eight (1) 17:22 either (2) 7:24 18:12 embarcadero (1) 2:15 enclosed (1) 15:1 endured (1) 16:2 english (1) 5:21 enter (1) 6:19 entitled (1) 4:8 environment (1) 2:6 environmental (1) 14:15 environmentally (2) 15:21 19:25 equitable (3) 17:17,23 18:17 especially (3) 10:1 18:7,14 esq (1) 2:14 et (1) 13:4 events (1) 9:13 everybody (6) 11:15,16,22 21:4,24 22:3 example (1) 16:23 exceed (1) 9:18 exclusively (1) 10:3 exhibit (1) 4:25 exist (1) 20:15 existing (1) 14:25 expenses (4) 12:9 15:7,17,25 expensive (1) 15:4 explanation (1) 14:7 explicitly (1) 9:16 extra (1) 12:21 f (2) 4:16 5:3 facility (1) 15:3 fact (1) 22:14 failed (2) 13:2 25:19 fair (4) 7:6 17:16 19:16 22:1 families (1) 11:14 family (2) 21:1,1 far (1) 14:13 faraway (2) 15:8,23

farm (3) 16:21 17:1,4

fee (3) 9:16,20 20:24

feel (1) 18:7

fees (1) 13:9

festivals (1) 9:14

fewer (1) 22:12

filled (1) 19:15

finally (1) 6:2

16.11

finance (1) 5:15

find (2) 19:2 26:1

fire (2) 9:22 21:15

first (5) 3:24 6:21,24 10:24

filed (2) 3:9 25:25

FREDDIE REPPOND, STENOGRAPHIC REPORTER (415) 469-8867

Page 1

Page 2

				Iuge z
		<u></u>		
five (2) 14:12 18:15	handed (1) 18:22	item (1) 9:11	manner (1) 9:24	14:15 15:11
fivedollarperunit (1) 17:18	handicapped (2) 12:23 21:23	items (2) 13:6,14	march (1) 15:11	notices (7) 4:1,7,11 8:10,12
fixed (2) 11:9,13	handle (2) 11:12,14	ive (1) 21:12	martha (2) 2:19 11:21	23:14,18
flat (2) 17:22 19:8	hands (2) 6:10,15	IVC (1) 21112	marvin (2) 2:18 6:23	number (14) 4:18 6:7,10
floor (1) 2:15	hard (2) 19:17 22:4	I	mary (2) 2:18 8:20	18:15 22:11,15,15,17,19
following (2) 5:18 14:19	hav (1) $15:15$		materials (3) 8:24 19:2 20:3	25:1,5,11,15,17
		j (1) 2:14	matter (2) 17:18 18:16	
font (1) 7:2	hear (1) 23:20	jefferson (1) 21:11		nuru (29) 2:2 3:3,5 4:3 5:9
foothills (1) 16:15	hearing (23) 1:3 3:8,15,15,18	job (1) 21:23	matters (1) 15:10	6:6,11 8:19 10:9 11:19
force (2) 14:24 15:1	4:7 5:5,12,19,25 22:10,13	johnny (2) 2:21 20:20	mean (2) 17:23 18:8	12:12 13:25 16:6 17:6
forget (1) 12:21	22:22 23:2,10,22 24:20,24	josephine (2) 2:19 10:11	means (2) 6:13 11:2	18:19 20:6,21 21:8 22:7
form (1) 13:17	25:9,23 26:4,4,6	july (1) 27:10	medications (1) 12:4	23:1,7,15 24:4,7,10,18,23
forward (1) 6:18	hearings (1) 23:20	june (5) 1:10 3:1 5:3,5 26:1	members (1) 2:17	25:11,14
four (3) 7:11 15:2 17:13	hello (1) 21:10	justification (1) 9:7	mention (2) 13:2,10	
fourbedroom (1) 17:22	help (1) 12:6	justify (1) 20:11	mere (1) 10:15	0
fourth (1) 7:4	heres (2) 16:8,13	Justing (1)	message (1) 17:10	o (1) 3:2
francisco (23) 1:1,8 2:5,8,12	hereunto (1) 27:9	K	met (1) 25:3	oakland (1) 14:21
2:15 3:7 4:8 5:6 12:8 14:3	high (4) 8:5 15:24,25 16:20		meter (2) 20:16,17	obama (1) 7:13
14:20 15:8,12,18 16:22	higher (1) 21:14	keeping (1) 17:15	method (1) 7:14	
17:13 19:9,14,24 22:1,4	hold (1) 3:15	know (8) 4:12 8:6,7 13:11	michael (1) 2:14	objection (1) 19:8
24:17	holidays (1) 9:15	19:21 20:10 21:18 22:3	mike (1) 4:4	objections (1) 25:24
		knowledge (1) 24:7		obsessive (1) 18:5
franciscos (2) 14:9,17	home (4) 6:2 10:20 11:5,9	knows (1) 7:6	miles (2) 14:22,25	oclock (2) 22:22 24:20
freddie (4) 1:22,24 27:3,13	homeowner (2) 7:7 21:6		million (1) 9:10	office (2) 2:9 18:23
free (1) 19:1	hope (2) 21:20,24	I.	millions (1) 17:2	official (1) 4:17
friday (2) 1:10 3:1	hopefully (1) 19:24	landfill (13) 14:11,12,17,23	minutes (3) 6:17 16:7 17:10	okay (4) 6:17 20:1,12,18
friends (2) 6:25 7:2	house (1) 17:15	15:3,8,15,17,19,23 16:8,10	mohammed (2) 2:2 3:5	once (1) 19:22
full (3) 6:19 19:19 21:2	household (1) 23:17		monday (1) 26:1	onehalf (1) 22:12
funded (1) 10:4	hubbard (3) 2:19 11:21,21	16:19	money (13) 7:18,19,21,22,23	onethird (1) 19:15
funds (1) 10:5	humongous (1) 8:11	languages (3) 5:20,24 6:3	8:3,5 11:25 13:14 21:13,19	opposed (3) 10:14 15:20,22
further (1) 25:20	husband (2) 18:3 19:11	large (1) 9:24	21:19,24	option (2) 15:13,16
	(=)	law (1) 13:23	monopoly (3) 8:9,10,15	orchard (2) 16:13,14
G	I	lead (1) 5:16	monstrous (1) 12:24	
		lease (2) 21:13 22:2	month (3) 8:15 10:16 21:14	orchards (2) 15:24 16:18
g (1) 3:2	id (1) 20:9	left (1) 11:1	months (1) 19:14	order (7) 3:22,23 6:5 25:4,25
garbage (11) 7:3 17:25 18:4	identified (1) 9:13	legg (4) 2:3 5:10,14,14	mountains (1) 19:14 mountains (1) 16:15	26:2,3
19:12 20:15,23,24,25 21:2	im (15) 3:24 4:4 5:14 7:9 8:22	lessor (1) 22:2	. /	ordinance (3) 24:11,12 25:24
21:2,20	11:22 12:4 14:2 18:4,24	letter (1) 15:1	mouth (1) 10:18	org (1) 10:12
general (3) 9:21 10:2,5	19:5 20:1,3,14 23:3	library (1) 9:22	move (3) 6:12 21:18 23:10	organization (1) 9:3
generate (1) 18:4	imagine (1) 4:13	licensed (1) 27:4	moves (1) 23:22	original (1) 12:16
generated (1) 18:10	impact (1) 14:16	life (1) 19:6	municipal (1) 9:2	originally (1) 17:19
getting (2) 7:20 8:7	impose (1) 3:12			ostrum (7) 14:11,17,23 15:3,8
gigantic (1) 8:11	imposed (2) 9:17,21	limited (1) 9:22	N	15:17 16:8
giusti (2) 4:16 5:4	impossible (1) 24:9	line (1) 12:8	n (1) 3:2	ought (1) 20:12
give (3) 6:14 14:24 21:6	improvement (1) 14:19	link (1) 5:24	name (11) 3:5 4:3 6:19,23	outreach (1) 10:17
glass (1) 13:20	inches (1) 16:16	listed (1) 5:23	8:20 10:11 11:21 14:2	overhead (1) 16:6
go (7) 6:12,22 7:22 13:12	incident (1) 9:17	litter (1) 8:24	17:11 18:21 20:20	owen (8) 2:10 4:14,19,23 5:1
go (7) 0.12,22 7.22 13.12 17:25 19:4 22:21		little (4) 7:12 18:4 19:12,17		
	include (3) 9:13 11:7 13:20	live (3) 8:20 19:13 21:17	nathan (1) 2:3	5:7 23:24 24:13
goes (1) 9:20	included (4) 9:11 13:1,7	lived (1) 19:9	naturalized (1) 19:10	owner (3) 9:1 22:4,5
going (11) 3:24 8:2,3,5,14	21:16	livermore (1) 16:19	near (4) 14:12 15:19 16:19	owners (4) 4:9 9:25 10:3,19
11:16 19:3,5 21:18 23:24	includes (1) 12:22	living (3) 11:23 12:23 17:22	17:1	ownership (1) 9:18
24:2	including (4) 9:14,21 25:1,8	local (1) 16:9	nearly (1) 21:17	owns (1) 7:1
good (6) 3:3 4:3 16:17 18:21	income (1) 11:13	long (3) 18:3 21:12 22:1	necessary (1) 15:21	
21:4 22:3	increase (22) 3:12 7:15 8:14	look (6) 7:1 8:1,1,10 19:4	necessitates (1) 14:18	Р
goodlett (3) 1:7 2:4,11	9:6,9 10:24 11:4,7,7,8,10	21:23	need (6) 4:14 7:22 13:12 14:4	p (4) 3:1,2 24:22 26:7
governing (1) 25:24	11:24 12:10 13:8 14:4,7		14:7 23:8	pacific (1) 14:21
government (1) 12:7	15:20,22 17:21 19:16 20:10	lose (1) 21:19	needed (3) 12:21 13:5,19	page (3) 5:22 6:2 15:10
governmental (1) 9:21	20:11	losing (2) 14:5 15:5	needs (1) 17:24	
graduation (1) 16:1	increases (1) 7:11	lot (2) 13:11 19:13	neighborhood (1) 8:21	paid (1) 10:6
greatly (1) 15:7	increasing (1) 15:7	lower (1) 7:15	nevada (1) 16:15	paper (1) 13:4
green (3) 11:8 16:23 18:7	indicated (2) 4:18 27:5		never (2) 16:10 17:19	parades (2) 9:14 10:2
		M		parcel (2) 9:17,19
greenbin (1) 18:25	individual (2) 9:3 24:16	m (3) 3:1 24:22 26:7	new (1) 15:4	paring (1) 20:16
ground (3) 16:21 17:1,4	ingleside (1) 14:3	mail (1) 3:14	newspaper (1) 10:17	part (3) 16:9 23:16 24:13
grove (1) 2:8	initially (1) 12:16	mailed (1) 5:5	ng (3) 2:21 18:21,22	particular (1) 9:11
guidelines (4) 3:21 6:3,4,5	insufficient (1) 7:4	mailing (3) 4:1,7,17	nickeledanddimed (1) 18:11	pass (2) 8:3 11:15
	insurance (1) 21:15		ninety (1) 22:3	passes (1) 23:6
Н	intercoastal (2) 14:10 16:20	mailings (1) 8:11	nonrecyclable (1) 16:24	paul (2) 4:16 5:3
haley (1) 2:7	invasion (1) 13:16	maintenance (1) 8:25	northern (1) 16:15	paving (1) 17:4
half (5) 3:17 9:10 22:17 23:4	investment (1) 12:20	majority (1) 25:19	notary (1) 27:4	paving (1) 17:17 pay (9) 7:19 8:3 9:2 11:2,3,17
23:6	investments (1) 13:12	making (1) 7:21	note (1) 25:23	21:14,15,18
hall (4) 1:6 2:4,11 8:13	irene (2) 2:20 14:2	manager (1) 5:14	notice (15) 3:14 4:9,13,15 5:4	paying (2) 20:15,16
hand (3) 11:12,14 27:9	isnt (1) 24:8	mandatory (1) 23:5	5:12,19,20,23,25 6:25 7:1,4	people (9) 4:8 10:23 12:1
nanu (3) 11.12,14 27.9		1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	people (9) 4.0 10.23 12:1
	•	•	-	•

FREDDIE REPPOND, STENOGRAPHIC REPORTER (415) 469-8867

13:13 17:22 18:16 19:3 20:3 21:17 percent (11) 7:12,12,13,13,19 11:11 17:25 21:16 22:2 23:19 25:18 performance (1) 5:15 permission (1) 14:24 person (4) 6:15,17 9:17 17:20 personal (1) 13:15 personally (2) 18:3 20:14 pick (3) 12:25 20:13,14 pictures (2) 16:5,5 pilfering (1) 20:3 place (5) 1:7 2:4,11 13:5 16:11 plan (1) 14:8 planning (1) 14:14 plastic (1) 13:20 plea (1) 13:19 please (15) 4:23 5:10 6:14,18 8:19 10:10 11:20 12:10 13:23 14:1 17:7,9 18:20 20:7 25:5 plus (1) 16:16 pocket (1) 13:15 point (1) 23:24 police (1) 9:22 poorest (1) 16:11 portal (1) 8:21 porter (1) 2:14 possible (1) 19:18 posted (2) 5:20 6:2 potential (1) 8:14 poverty (1) 12:8 practice (1) 13:22 preparation (2) 14:15 15:11 present (3) 4:22 16:4 21:22 presented (1) 4:24 presently (1) 14:13 presumably (1) 10:4 pretty (1) 18:9 prevent (2) 19:3 20:2 previously (1) 15:2 price (3) 20:24 21:3,5 prides (1) 16:23 privacy (1) 13:17 private (2) 7:22,23 proactors (1) 13:19 probably (2) 16:10 18:2 problem (1) 7:18 procedures (1) 5:13 proceed (1) 6:21 proceedings (2) 27:6,8 process (6) 3:22 23:9,11,16 23:22 24:11 processing (1) 12:18 produce (2) 17:3 19:17 producing (1) 19:12 profit (2) 18:9,11 program (3) 8:24,25 9:9 programs (1) 8:23 prop (3) 5:4 7:7 24:24 property (10) 4:9 7:1 9:1,18 9:25 10:3,19 13:13 18:12 21:15 propertyrelated (1) 3:13 proportional (1) 9:18 proposal (2) 15:12 24:5 proposed (5) 1:3 8:23 9:8,12

12:14 proposes (1) 14:16 proposition (6) 3:11,11 5:19 13:2 23:16 25:22 protect (1) 19:6 protest (13) 1:3 5:13,23 6:2,9 8:22 12:14 18:23 23:19,25 25:19.21 26:6 protests (14) 3:8,16,17 6:8,12 22:11,14,25 25:1,3,6,8,14 25:17 provided (1) 12:22 provisions (1) 25:23 public (17) 1:2 2:1,17 3:6,15 3:21 5:11,16 6:13,13,18 8:24 9:23 10:2 22:9 23:11 27:4 publicize (1) 5:12 punished (1) 20:1 pure (1) 18:9 pursuant (1) 3:9 put (3) 4:13,15 13:5 22:1 0 qualify (1) 12:6 question (2) 23:4 24:3 quite (1) 19:16 quote (3) 9:13,16 12:7 R r (1) 3:2 radio (1) 10:17 rail (3) 14:21,25 15:9 railcars (1) 14:22 railroad (1) 14:23 rainfall (1) 16:16 raise (5) 7:23 11:13 20:24 21:3,20 raised (1) 6:10 raising (1) 18:24 range (2) 14:10 16:20 rate (25) 1:4 3:9 5:17,22 7:20 8:6,14 9:12 10:24 11:4,6,10 15:20.22 17:21 19:8.16 20:10,11 22:16 23:11,12,22 23:23 25:25 ratepayer (2) 5:25 6:1 ratepayers (6) 3:15,17 9:2 10.7 22.13 15 rates (11) 1:3 3:14,16,19 8:23 12:15,17 14:4,7 18:25 25.24raw (2) 22:10 25:17 reach (1) 24:9 read (5) 7:1,4 19:20,23 25:5 ready (1) 4:2 really (5) 7:6 8:8,16 17:24 18:16 reason (1) 23:3 reasonable (2) 12:20 21:3 reasonably (1) 18:6 received (6) 6:7 7:3 22:12 25:1,7,15 receiving (1) 23:1 recess (4) 22:21 23:21 24:19 s (1) 3:2 24:2Ì recology (18) 3:9 4:5 8:17 17:1.2.3 9:11 10:6 12:20 13:11 14:4 safe (1) 20:25

14:16,24 15:5,6,12,14,16

15:21 19:20 23:17 recologys (3) 14:7,8 22:16 recommendation (1) 25:25 recommendations (1) 23:10 reconsider (1) 12:10 record (7) 4:13 5:1,3,22 6:20 20:10 27:8 recyclable (3) 19:1,18 20:3 recyclables (1) 19:6 recycling (2) 13:15 18:1 reduce (1) 21:5 reduction (1) 7:21 referred (1) 3:11 refuse (11) 1:3,4 3:13 5:22 11:1 12:15,17,19 13:3 22:16 25:24 refused (1) 14:24 register (1) 8:22 relocate (1) 19:1 **remember** (1) 23:9 remind (2) 16:7 17:8 rent (5) 11:13 21:12,14,25 renters (1) 10:20 repeat (1) 25:11 report (1) 14:16 reported (1) 1:22 reporter (4) 1:24 6:19 27:1,4 reppond (4) 1:22,24 27:3,13 represent (1) 10:12 represents (3) 11:24 12:2,3 request (1) 13:7 required (1) 25:18 requirements (1) 25:3 requiring (1) 9:1 residential (6) 3:13 4:10 12:14,17,19 22:16 residents (7) 9:4 10:13,20 12:22 13:3,7,16 respect (1) 5:18 responsibility (1) 10:25 rest (1) 16:23 result (1) 18:10 resume (3) 22:22 24:19,24 retired (1) 7:9 return (2) 12:20 13:11 revenue (1) 15:5 revenues (1) 14:5 review (1) 25:20 reviewing (1) 22:13 ridiculous (1) 11:4 right (7) 3:23 7:3 16:14 20:23 21:3 22:5 23:1 rights (1) 5:23 risk (1) 19:5 river (2) 17:2,3 road (8) 14:11,17,23 15:3,8 15:15,17 16:8 robert (1) 2:7 rodis (1) 2:3 room (5) 1:7 2:4,11 8:1 11:22 rous (4) 2:18 6:23,23,23 rules (2) 22:10 26:2 S sacramento (5) 15:23 16:25

san (25) 1:1,8 2:5,8,12,15 3:6 4:8 5:6 12:8 14:3,8,16,19 15:7,12,17 16:22 17:12 19:9,13,24 22:1,4 24:17 says (2) 10:25 14:4 schenone (3) 2:21 20:9,20 screenshot (2) 5:21 6:1 section (1) 9:1 securing (1) 13:18 security (2) 7:10 11:23 see (5) 10:22 16:9,13 17:1 19:4 selected (1) 9:14 sell (1) 7:24 send (1) 23:13 senior (2) 7:9 11:22 seniors (3) 8:2 11:14 12:23 sent (2) 4:11 23:18 separating (1) 13:3 service (5) 9:2,12,19,21,23 services (3) 9:7,23 10:1 set (2) 25:3 27:9 shorthand (1) 27:3 show (3) 6:15 16:5,5 shows (1) 22:11 side (2) 3:23 26:3 sidewalks (1) 11:1 sierra (1) 16:15 signatures (2) 10:15,19 signed (1) 4:16 simple (1) 16:2 singlefamily (2) 11:5,9 site (2) 6:3 14:10 situation (1) 21:24 six (1) 17:14 size (2) 17:18 18:14 small (3) 17:12,14 19:22 smaller (2) 14:6 15:6 social (2) 7:10 11:23 society (1) 16:2 soil (1) 18:10 solano (1) 15:15 sold (1) 18:10 solution (1) 19:3 somewhat (1) 16:9 son (1) 8:6 sound (1) 15:21 southern (1) 16:18 spanish (1) 5:21 spared (1) 12:5 speak (5) 6:14,16 20:7,9 21:9 speaker (15) 6:21,22 8:19 10:9 11:20 12:13 14:1 16:1 17:7 18:20 20:6,23 22:24 23:3,13 speakers (4) 2:22 20:22 22:8 22:9 speaking (1) 17:9 specifically (1) 10:3 spent (1) 9:6 spur (1) 14:25 staff (1) 5:16 standard (1) 24:13 started (1) 3:4 state (3) 6:18 8:25 9:20 states (3) 9:12,16 15:11 station (1) 10:18 stenographic (1) 1:24 stenotype (1) 27:6

steps (2) 5:11,18 stock (1) 7:24 stop (2) 13:19 23:19 stopped (1) 24:5 story (1) 8:7 street (3) 2:8 18:22 21:11 streets (1) 11:1 student (1) 19:10 studios (1) 17:13 submit (8) 3:17 5:1,2,22 6:9 22:24 24:1.1 submitted (1) 25:2 substantially (2) 9:5,24 successful (1) 18:7 suffer (1) 21:4 supported (1) 8:12 supports (1) 9:13 sure (1) 12:4 swarmed (1) 10:22 switch (1) 14:5 т table (3) 3:23 16:20 26:3 tables (1) 15:24 take (7) 6:13 13:13 15:17,22 22:21 24:18 25:20 taken (3) 20:15 24:21 27:6 takes (1) 10:25 talk (1) 11:6 tax (2) 11:2 21:15 tenants (3) 8:4,4 18:5 tested (1) 19:23 thank (32) 5:7,8,9 6:6,11,20 8.18 10.8 9 14 11.18 19 12:11,12 13:23,25 17:6 18:18,19 20:5,6,18,21 21:7 21:8.25 22:6.7 24:20.23 25:10 26:5 thats (12) 7:7,24 11:9,10,10 17:23,23 18:9 20:17 21:7 21:22 22:6 theft (1) 13:17 theres (7) 4:14 10:16 16:16 16:20.21 23:4.11 theyre (5) 7:21 8:2,3 17:20 21:17 theyve (1) 17:3 thing (7) 3:24 6:24 7:8,9 13:22 21:22 23:5 things (3) 17:17,24 18:5 think (7) 7:19 8:2 15:1 17:16 17:23 18:14 21:4 thomas (1) 2:10 thought (1) 16:2 thousand (1) 10:12 three (10) 2:15 5:20,24 6:3 7:13 13:3,14 14:22 19:14 19.23 threw (1) 7:3 ticketing (1) 13:18 time (11) 6:9,15 10:16,21 17:9 20:19 22:9,23 23:25 24:18,25 times (2) 14:12 18:15 tired (1) 20:14 today (1) 14:24 todays (3) 3:8 5:19 25:9 told (1) 13:22 topsoil (1) 16:3

FREDDIE REPPOND, STENOGRAPHIC REPORTER (415) 469-8867

Page 3

Page 4

				Page 4
total (1) 25:7	15:13,14,18 18:8 19:17	17th (1) 27:10	941114024 (1) 2:15	
track (1) 14:25	water (3) 15:24 16:20 21:16	181 (4) 3:22 6:5 25:4 26:2		
train (1) 14:18	way (5) 12:5 21:5 23:7 24:10	1932 (1) 25:24		
transcribed (1) 27:7	25:16	1percent (1) 20:12		
transcript (1) 27:8	ways (1) 20:2			
transferring (1) 14:21	web (2) 5:22 6:3	2		
transport (3) 14:8,16 15:13	website (2) 5:20,25	2 (8) 2:22 11:7,8 14:25 22:21		
transportation (1) 15:25	week (3) 12:25 19:15 21:1	24:20,22 26:7		
transported (1) 14:13	weeks (1) 19:23	20 (1) 11:5		
transporting (1) 15:7	went (1) 10:18	2013 (11) 1:4,10 3:1,20 4:11		
trash (4) 15:23 16:25 19:15	west (1) 8:21	5:3,5,6 15:11 26:1 27:10		
19:21	wheatland (1) 14:12	21 (3) 7:15,19 15:22		
travel (1) 19:12	whereof (1) 27:9	218 (8) 3:11,11 5:4,19 7:7		
tremendous (1) 11:25	wholly (1) 8:15	23:16 24:24 25:22		
trouble (1) 8:7	wield (1) 12:24	21percent (1) 11:6		
truck (3) 14:18 15:13,19	wish (1) 6:9	234 (1) 2:11		
trucks (1) 14:22	wishing (1) 6:14	24 (2) 12:7 26:1		
true (1) 27:8	witness (1) 27:9	252 (1) 26:2		
try (3) 17:9 18:5 19:17	word (1) 10:18	253 (3) 3:22 6:5 25:4		
trying (1) 19:6	work (6) 7:10,17,20 8:7 17:24	2636 (1) 18:22		
turned (1) 25:8 two (10) 2:22 6:17 14:12,20	19:13	26th (1) 3:20		
two (10) 2:22 6:17 14:12,20 16:7 17:10,12 18:8 19:22	working (1) 12:1 works (6) 1:2 2:1 3:6,21 5:12	29 (1) 15:11		
21:16	5:16	29th (2) 4:11 5:6		
twominute (1) 17:9	world (3) 7:6 16:18 20:12			
typewriting (1) 27:7	world (3) 7:6 16:18 20:12 written (14) 3:14,17 6:7,8	3	1	
typewriting (1) 27.7	12:13 18:23 22:11,25 23:25	3 (4) 15:10 25:8,13,14		
	24:12 25:1,8,14,17	34 (2) 11:6,9		
	24.12 23.1,6,14,17	348 (1) 2:4		
unconscionable (2) 7:16 8:8	x	39 (1) 24:21		
understand (1) 23:7	A			
understanding (1) 12:16 understands (1) 21:24	V	4		
understands (1) 21.24 unemployment (1) 8:6		4 (1) 14:22		
unfair (1) 8:16	yard (1) 14:21	40 (4) 16:16 18:2 19:10 21:17		
unidentified (6) 2:22 12:13	yeah (1) 20:20	400 (1) 10:15		
20:23 22:24 23:3,13	year (8) 3:20 7:13 9:10 12:8	415 (3) 1:25 2:5,16		
union (1) 14:20	16:16 19:14 21:16,19	416 (1) 1:7		
unit (2) 17:15,19	years (7) 7:11 17:2 18:2 19:9	4698867 (1) 1:25		
units (2) 18:15,15	19:10 21:12,17	4713143 (1) 2:16		
unjust (1) 10:24	young (1) 12:22 yuba (4) 14:11,14 16:11,18			
unloading (1) 15:2	yun (3) 2:22 21:10,10	5		
unquote (1) 12:7	yuii (3) 2.22 21.10,10	5 (3) 7:19 11:8 21:13		
urbano (1) 14:3		50 (3) 17:25 23:19 25:18		
use (2) 14:25 16:6		50percent (3) 11:10 24:6,13		
usually (1) 21:1	zero (2) 7:12,12	5546920 (1) 2:5		
	zhao (3) 2:19 10:11,11	5percent (2) 7:15 15:22		
V				
vacaville (1) 15:19		6		
valerie (2) 2:21 18:21	0 (1) 21:13	6 (4) 9:1 12:2,3 14:22		
valid (1) 22:14	00 (3) 22:21 24:20,22	60 (2) 12:2,3	1	
validity (1) 25:20	000 (6) 12:7 22:17,18 23:8,18 25:16	629 (1) 21:11	1	
valley (3) 15:23 16:25 17:3	25:16			
vector (1) 18:12	02 (1) 3:1 03 (1) 26:7	7		
vendors (1) 13:21	03 (1) 26:7 045 (3) 25:8,13,14	7 (1) 8:21		
violate (1) 8:25	045 (3) 25:8,15,14 056 (2) 4:11 5:6	72 (3) 22:18 23:8 25:16		
violation (1) 7:5	000 (2) 7.11 5.0	75 (1) 11:11		
virtually (1) 18:4	1	7percent (1) 20:11		
visitors (1) 9:4	1 (7) 1.7 2.4 11 2.1 10.15 22 2	7th (1) 2:15		
voted (1) 19:20	1 (7) 1:7 2:4,11 3:1 10:15 22:2		1	
voters (1) 24:14	24:21 11 (1) 2:8	8		
	11 (1) 2:8 11th (1) 5:3	8 (1) 14:25		
W	11th (1) 5:5 13 (1) 9:1	883 (1) 14:3		
walnut (4) 15:24 16:13,13,18	13 (1) 9:1 13d (2) 3:10 9:15			
walnuts (1) 16:17	13d (2) 5:10 9:15 14 (2) 1:10 3:1	9		
want (9) 4:6,12 6:24 16:24	14 (2) 1.10 5.1 144 (2) 22:17 23:18	9 (1) 22:2		
17:8 18:24 19:5,21 20:24	144 (2) 22.17 25.18 14th (1) 5:5	94102 (2) 1:8 2:8		
wants (2) 7:13 10:5	150 (1) 21:14	941024645 (1) 2:5		
waste (10) 14:9,13,17,21 15:8	155 (2) 4:11 5:6	941024682 (1) 2:12		
1				

FREDDIE REPPOND, STENOGRAPHIC REPORTER (415) 469-8867